BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Galillet, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

February 13, 2018

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 1
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E.
County Engineer

Re:  Notice of Award
Church Road/Calhoun Station Parkway Intersection Improvements

On February 13, 2018 sealed bids were received for the installation of a traffic signal at Church Rd/Calhoun
Station Parkway.

Therefore, the Engineering Department recommends that the Board approve and award the bid to the lowest
bidder, Lewis Electric for a price of $172,500.00, and also authorize the Board President and County
Engineer to sign all related documentation.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five



Summary of Bids
Madison County
Church Road/Calhoun Station Parkway Intersection Improvements

Bid Date: February 13, 2018

Certificate of
Bidder Responsibility No. Bid Bond Base Bid Price
Webster Electric X X $228,983.60
Powell Construction X X $220,371,00

Lewis Electric X X $172,500.00
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